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16 May 2022 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL DINING FACILITY PATRONS 

 

FROM: 86 AW/CC 

 

SUBJECT:  Personnel Authorized Access to the Rheinland Dining Facility 

 

Reference:  AFMAN 34-240, 19 April 2019, Appropriated Fund (APF) Food Service Program 

Management, Attachment 2  

1.  The following personnel are authorized to eat in the APF dining facility: 

a. Enlisted members entitled to Essential Station Messing (ESM) and enlisted members 

receiving Basic Allowance for Subsistence. 

b. DoD ID card holders and immediate family members. Military dependents of E1-E4 will 

pay the discounted rate and all others will pay the standard rate. 

c. Civilians and military personnel of foreign government when specific arrangements have 

been made between the US and foreign government. Charges for cost-related food service 

expenses will be the same as their US Government counterpart of equal rank. 

2.  If you have any questions please contact the 786 FSS Sustainment Services Flight Chief at 

DSN 314-480-1732 or commercial 06371-47-1732. 

        JOSH M. OLSON 

        Brigadier General, USAF 

        Commander 
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